Pittsburg Unified School District Educational Services DAC Meeting Monday, May 15, 2023

Foothill:

Heights: Hillview Jr. High: Rancho Medanos JH:

Los Medanos MLK, Jr. JH:
Parkside: PHS: Mark Linde
Willow Cove: Black Diamond High:

Stoneman: Carol Archie Ed Services: Shelley Velasco, Lorena

Marina Vista: Elizabeth Belleci, Asdourian Tasharie Ameral PUSD:

Call Meeting to order:

Mrs. Velasco welcomed everyone. The meeting was called to order at 6:58 pm by Mrs. Ameral. The first motion to start the meeting was made by a member and it was seconded by Mrs. Archie.

Changes/Additions to the Agenda: None.

Approval of Minutes:

- **November 8, 2022** Mr. Linde made the first motion to approve the November 8, 2022 minutes and it was seconded by Mrs. Archie and everyone approved the minutes.
- **January 10, 2023** 1st motion was made by a DAC member to approve the January 2023 minutes with correction, then it was seconded by another DAC member and everyone approved the minutes.
- March 6, 2023 1st motion was made by a DAC member to approve the March 2023 minutes with corrections, then it was seconded: Ms. Belleci and everyone approved the minutes.
- April 3, 2023: 1st motion: was made by Shelley V. to approve the April minutes, then it was seconded: Ms. Bellecci pending (Shelley made a motion to approved the minutes as amended for April, pending the approval of Director Clark's presentation. Seconded by Ms. Belleci). Note. Approval from Ms. Clark, was obtained for her presentation after meeting by Lorena.

DAC Members review the minutes by month and some corrections were indicated.

Mrs. Richie was concern about these issues.

Comments were to make a health day. Community Service people, the campus is close but it is available for everyone.

Mrs. Ameral also commented that this is a committee, and the staff member had not been informed.

Why may be good having Dr. Tracy Catalde's, Mindful Mondays. Maybe we should have theses at the sites.

Some of middle schools has started this community, this is not at all sites. We need to offer with the students so they can have a therapeutic time.

Mr. Linde, the problem is here, they do not get the funding. On site campus security. The Board won't give us the money. We may need to know what grants are out there and see how we are funding

There was direct funding from the for the laptops.

Mrs. Archie commented. It is sad, you have been indoctrinating with a lot of issues that are parents' issues and it is not your job as a teacher.

Mrs. Tasharie mentioned. There is no way to avoid to be partners with the parents. It is hard to do classroom management.

Mrs. Archie, It is a great deal of being adult.

Parents are working and students are taking care of smaller siblings.

There is too much of these put on educators (teachers), Mrs. Belleci, Parents are young now.

Mrs. Richie, you as educator have more responsibilities. The parents need to know there is a line. You allow it, like there is no separation,

Parenting classing. We should be making the parents come to classes to learn.

Tasharie, the laws in California keep changing. Mr. Linde, the dates on government representation is over.

Shelley I understand what you are saying.

Updates from Meetings from 22/23 meetings, and the beginning of the next school year we should get updates from PHS and Hillview.

Summer School updates:

- Summer Offering:
- Elementary Schools: Parkside, Stoneman and Los Medanos,
- Junior High School: Rancho Medanos Jr. High

They will be using the AVID Science Program.

- SMI is full every year and it is at los Medanos College.
- The High School is credit recovery.
- ESY, our scholar that are in the Special Day Classroom that have an IEP. The students that are more severe and need for Summer program
- Language Academy to have the new commers to get them prepare before school.
- Full Day Program

 The parents have the opportunity to have the students in the ASP.
- Parents volunteers Coordinators will be calling parents.

Any school site reports.

School site updates: none.

Topics for next year:

- Update for PHS, first meeting, and
- 2nd meeting Hillview.
- Update for Stoneman's gate in October and Campus Security. Email response to public.
- Mr. Linde mentioned that on the 17th of this month they have the bond meeting. They will redo it. They will look at the plan.

In October,

- Where are we in the new discipline matrix? Mr. Linde mentioned that is still going back to administrators, principals and board.
- Ms. Tasharie Ameral mentioned that she would like to know any plans or updates in any mental health for staff or for teachers and students.

For November.

- Mrs. Belleci mentioned that it would be for teachers that needed. The students get it already.
- Mr. Linden asked to bring Mr. Whitmire, regarding the mental health help the teachers.
- Ms. Tasharie Ameral: update for DAC of progress and the results on diversity hiring.

Motion to adjourn by Ms. Tasharie Ameral and second by Belleci.

Meeting adjourned 7:40 pm.